

Sample Participating Agency List
Note:  This is a sample list that will need to be customized and updated based on the public involvement process for an individual project.  Please verify the contact information, including mailing address, prior to sending any correspondence to the participating agencies for your particular project.


 EFFICIENT ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

LIST OF PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

This list is not all inclusive, but it intended to serve as a starting point for determining participating agencies.  Where possible, we have given contact information and/or web addresses to contact information.   We will work to continue to populate this list so if you identify any missing agencies, please let us know by using the SER Suggestion Box at:  http://www.dot.ca.gov/ser/suggest.htm.

Remember also that a participating agency is “any federal or non-federal agency that may have an interest in the transportation project”; this is a broad definition so think broadly.  On the other hand, you do not need to invite all agencies on this list to be a participating agency; if the agency’s interest would only be tangential or speculative, you are not required to invite them.



	Agency
	Address and/or Hyperlink
	Remarks

	Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP)
	Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 803
Old Post Office Building
Washington, DC 20004
http://www.achp.gov/ 

	

	Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
Environmental Health and Injury Control Special Programs Group
	Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
Environmental Health and Injury Control Special Programs Group
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA  30333
http://www.cdc.gov/ 

National Center for Environmental Health
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
4770 Buford Hwy, NE
MS F-63
Atlanta, GA 30341-3717
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ 

	

	Department of Defense (DOD)
	Secretary of Defense
1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301-1000
http://www.defenselink.mil/faq/pis/dod_addresses.html 

	

	Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Environmental Affairs
	Director
Office of Environmental Affairs
Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 537 F
Washington, DC  20201
http://www.hhs.gov/ContactUs.html

	Urban highway sections only.

	Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

	Environmental Clearance Officer
Department of Housing and Urban Development
450 Golden Gate Avenue
P.O. Box 36003
San Francisco, CA  94102
http://www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm?state=ca&topic=offices 

	

	
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
	Chief
Federal Aviation Administration
San Francisco Airports District Office
1000 Marina Blvd, Suite 220
Brisbane, California 94005
http://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/about_airports/

	
Northern California

	FAA
	Chief
Federal Aviation Administration
Western-Pacific Region Airports Division
15000 Aviation Boulevard
Room 3024
Lawndale, California 90261
http://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/about_airports/

	Southern California

	Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
	Regional Director
Federal Emergency Management Agency
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200
Oakland, CA 94607-4052
http://www.fema.gov/region-ix

	Floodplain encroachment only.

	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission   (FERC)
	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426
http://www.ferc.gov/contact-us/contact-us.asp 

	

	Federal Railroad Administration (FRA)
	Federal Railroad Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590
http://www.fra.dot.gov/

	Only for projects involving railroads.

	Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
	FTA, Region IX
201 Mission Street, Suite 1650
San Francisco, CA  94105-1839
http://www.fta.dot.gov/about/region9.html

	Urban area projects only.*

	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
http://www.usace.army.mil/ 

	Send to appropriate USACOE District (see below).

	USACE, Sacramento District
	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
ATTN:  Regulatory Branch
1325 J Street
Sacramento, CA  95814-2922 
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/
	District covers all drainage areas of the Central Valley and eastern slopes of Sierra Nevada north of Mono Lake.

	USACE, San Francisco District
	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
ATTN:  CESPN-CO-R
1455 Market Street, 8th Floor
San Francisco, CA  94103-1398
http://www.spn.usace.army.mil/

	District covers coastal drainage areas north of Sal Luis Obispo.

	USACE, Los Angeles District
	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
ATTN:  CESPN-CO-R
911 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA  90053-2325
http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/cms/index.php

	District covers area not included in San Francisco or Sacramento Districts.

	U.S. Coast Guard (USCG)
	Commander
11th Coast Guard District
Coast Guard Island
Alameda, CA  94501
http://www.uscg.mil/D11/
	For Kern, Santa Barbara, Los Angeles, Ventura, San Bernardino, Riverside, San Diego, Orange, and Imperial Counties when navigable waterways are involved.

	USCG
	Coast Guard Headquarters
Commandant, U.S. Coast Guard,
2100 Second Street, SW
Washington, DC 20593
http://www.uscg.mil/global/mail/ 
	For all other counties when navigable

	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
	Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Agriculture
1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC  20250
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=CONTACT_US&navtype=MA 
	Rural highway sections only or if DOA (USDA) has jurisdiction over any Section 4(f) lands affected.

	USDA
Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS)
	Natural Resources Conservation Service
Attn: Legislative and Public Affairs Division
P.O. Box 2890
Washington, DC 20013
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/contact/ 

	

	USDA
U.S. Forest Service (USFS)
	USDA Forest Service
1400 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-0003
http://www.fs.fed.us/contactus/ 

	

	U.S. Department of Commerce (USDC)
Bureau of Economic Analysis
Environmental Economics Division
	Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) 
1441 L Street NW
Washington, DC 20230
http://www.bea.gov/ 
	

	USDC
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

	Director
1315 East West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/habitat/

	Required whenever comments are requested from a field office of the Department of Commerce.

	USDC
NOAA
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS)
	NMFS South West Regional Office
National Marine Fisheries Services
501 West Ocean Blvd.
Long Beach, CA 90802-4213
http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/

Arcata Field Office
National Marine Fisheries Services
1655 Heindon Rd.
Arcata, CA  95521
http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/psd/prd.htm 

Sacramento Field Office
National Marine Fisheries Services 
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4708
http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/sac/index.htm

Santa Rosa Office
National Marine Fisheries Services
Attn: PRD Division
777 Sonoma Ave Room 325
Santa Rosa Ca 95404
http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/sro.htm

Protected Resources Division
Southwest Fisheries Science Center
8604 La Jolla Shores Drive
La Jolla, CA 92037-1508
http://swfsc.noaa.gov/

	


	U.S. Department of Interior (DOI)
Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
	Director
Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
U.S. Department of Interior
Main Interior Building, MS 2340
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC  20240
http://www.doi.gov/oepc/director.html 

	

	DOI
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)
	DOI 
Bureau of Indian Affairs
MS-4606-MIB
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240
http://www.bia.gov/

	

	DOI 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
	U.S. Bureau of Land Management  
Office of Public Affairs
1849 C Street, Room 5645
Washington, DC 20240
http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html 

	

	DOI 
Bureau of Reclamation
	Reclamation Offices
http://www.usbr.gov/main/regions.html 

Mid-Pacific Regional Office
Federal Office Building
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento CA 95825-1898
http://www.usbr.gov/mp/ 

	

	DOI
Office of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement
	Chief of Public Affairs
1849 C Street, N. W. 
Washington, D.C.  20240
(202) 208-3985
http://www.mms.gov/ooc/newweb/contactus.htm
	

	DOI
National Park Service (NPS)
	National Park Service
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
http://www.nps.gov/contacts.htm
 
	

	DOI
Office of Surface Mining (OSM)
	Office of Surface Mining
1951 Constitution Ave. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-2719
http://www.osmre.gov/ 

	

	DOI
Regional Environmental Officer
	Regional Environmental Officer
Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
333 Bush Street, Suite 515
San Francisco, CA 94104
http://www.doi.gov/oepc/oakland.html 

	

	DOI
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)

USFWS Service- Region 1
http://www.fws.gov/pacific//

	Ventura Field Office 
Ventura Fish and Wildlife Office
2493 Portola Road, Suite B
Ventura, CA 93003
http://www.fws.gov/ventura/ 

Sacramento Field Office 
Sacramento Fish and Wildlife Office
2800 Cottage Way, Room W-2605
Sacramento, CA 95825
http://www.fws.gov/sacramento/ 

Arcata Field Office
Arcata Fish and Wildlife Office
1655 Heindon Road
Arcata, CA 95521
http://www.fws.gov/arcata/ 

Carlsbad Field Office 
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office
6010 Hidden Valley Road
Carlsbad, CA 92009
http://www.fws.gov/carlsbad/ 

	

	DOI
U.S. Geological Survey (USGS)
	USGS National Center
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive
Reston, VA 20192, USA 
Phone: 703-648-4000
http://www.usgs.gov/ 

	

	U.S. Department of Energy (USDE)
Office of Environmental Management 
	USDE
Office of Environmental Management
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC  20585
http://www.em.doe.gov/Pages/ContactUs.aspx 

	

	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)
	Southwestern Region
U.S. EPA Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA, 94105
http://www.epa.gov/region09/ 

U.S. EPA
Federal Facilities Enforcement Office  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mailcode: 2261A
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460 
http://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/oeca.html#ffeo

U.S. EPA Research
Office of Science Information Management
Mail Drop: D343-04 
109 Alexander Drive
Durham, NC 27711
http://www.epa.gov/research/ecoscience/

	

	California Air Resources Board (CARB)
	California Air Resources Board
1001 "I" Street
P.O. Box 2815 
Sacramento, CA 95812 
http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm 

	

	California Coastal Commission 
	45 Fremont Street
Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/web/address.html  

	

	California Coastal Conservancy
	California Coastal Conservancy
13th Floor, 1330 Broadway 
Oakland, CA 94612
http://scc.ca.gov/

	

	California Energy Commission (CEC)
	California Energy Commission
Media and Public Communications Office
1516 Ninth Street, MS-29
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
http://www.energy.ca.gov/

	

	California Environmental Protection Agency (Cal EPA)
	California Environmental Protection Agency
1001 I Street
P.O. Box 2815
Sacramento, CA 
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/ContactUs/ 

	

	California Highway Patrol (CHP)
	California Highway Patrol
P.O. Box 942898
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001
(916) 657-7261
http://www.chp.ca.gov/depts_divs_offs/offices.html


	

	Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)
	Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)
1001 I Street
P.O. Box 4025Sacramento, CA
95812-4025
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/

	

	California Natural Resources Agency
	California Natural Resource Agency
1416 Ninth Street, Suite 1311 
Sacramento, CA 95814
http://resources.ca.gov/departments.html 

	

	California State University
	California State University
Office of the Chancellor
401 Golden Shore
Long Beach, CA 90802-4210
http://www.calstate.edu/ 

	

	California Tahoe Conservancy
	California Tahoe Conservancy 
1061 Third Street
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/ 

	

	Colorado River Board of California (CRBC)

	Executive Director 
Colorado River Board of California 
770 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 100 
Glendale, California 91203-1068
http://crb.ca.gov/ 

	

	Department of Boating and Waterways (DBW)

	Environmental Boating Program Coordinator
California Department of Boating and Waterways
California Coastal Commission
45 Fremont Street, Ste 1900
San Francisco, CA 94105
http://www.dbw.ca.gov/ 

	

	Department of Conservation (DOC), Office of Land Conservation 

	DOC Headquarters
801 K Street, MS 24-01
Sacramento, CA  95814
(916) 322-1080
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/index/contactUs.htm
	

	Department of Fish and Game (DFG) (Regional Offices)

	7 Regional Offices in California
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/regions/ 

 


	See below for each region.

	DFG Northern Region (1)
	Regional Manager
601 Locust Street
Redding, CA  96001
https://r1.dfg.ca.gov/portal/

	For projects in Del Norte, Humboldt, Lassen, Modoc, Shasta, Siskiyou, Tehama, & Trinity Counties

	DFG North Central Region (2)
	Regional Manager
1701 Nimbus Road
Rancho Cordova, CA  95670
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/regions/2/

	For projects in Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, El Dorado, Glenn, Lake, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sierra, Solano, Sutter, and Yuba Counties. Portions of Sacramento, San Joaquin, and Yolo Counties.

	DFG Bay Delta Region (3)
	Regional Manager
7329 Silverado Trail
Napa, CA  94558
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/delta/

	
	For projects in Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, San Francisco, Sonoma, and Solano Counties. Portions of Sacramento, San Joaquin, and Yolo Counties.

	DFG Central Region (4)
	Regional Manager
1234 East Shaw Avenue
Fresno, CA  93710
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/regions/4/

	For projects in Fresno, Kern, Kings, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Stanislaus, Tulare, and Tuolumne Counties.

	DFG South Coast Region (5)
	Regional Manager
3883 Ruffin Road
San Diego, CA 92123
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/regions/5/


	For projects in Los Angeles, Orange, San Diego, Santa Barbara, and Ventura Counties. 

	DFG Inland Deserts Region (6)
	Regional Manager
3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-220
Ontario, CA  91764
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/regions/6/



	For projects in Imperial, Inyo, Mono, Riverside, and San Bernardino Counties.

	DFG Marine Region
	Regional Manager

DFG Marine Region has 11 offices in coastal locations.  Go to the following link for contact information:

http://www.dfg.ca.gov/mrd/aboutus.html
	For projects located in areas from the California coast west to 3 nautical miles offshore, including saltwater bays.

	Department of Food and Agriculture (DFA)

	Director
Department of Food and Agriculture
1220 N Street
Sacramento, CA  95814
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/

	For rural projects only.

	Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CDF)

	Northern Region 
6105 Airport Rd. Redding, CA 96002 
http://www.fire.ca.gov/about/contacts/region.php?RID=10

Southern Region
1234 East Shaw Ave. Fresno, CA 93710
http://www.fire.ca.gov/about/contacts/region.php?RID=11

CDF State Headquarters 
1416 9th Street Sacramento, CA 9424 
http://www.fire.ca.gov/about/contacts/

	

	Department of General Services
	Chief, Environmental Services Section
Professional Services Branch
Real Estate Services Division
Department of General Services
707 3rd Street, 8th Floor
West Sacramento, CA  95605
http://www.resd.dgs.ca.gov/PSB/environ.htm

	For projects that affect other state lands or state facilities.

	Department of Housing and Community Development

	Director
Department of Housing and Community Development
1800 Third Street
Sacramento, CA  95814
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/ 
	

	Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)

	Dept. of Parks and Recreation
1416 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
http://www.parks.ca.gov/

	

	Department of Pesticide Regulation 

	Dept. of Pesticide Regulation
1001 I Street, P.O. Box 4015
Sacramento, CA 95812-4015
http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/dprcontact.htm 

	

	Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC)

	DTSC Headquarters 
P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, CA 95812-0806
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/ContactDTSC/locations.cfm

	

	Department of Water Resources (DWR)

	Director
Department of Water Resources
P. O. Box 942836 
Sacramento, CA 94236
http://www.water.ca.gov/ 

	

	Governor’s Office of Planning and Research (OPR)

	Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
P.O. Box 3044
Sacramento, CA  95812-3044
http://opr.ca.gov/s_contact.php

	

	Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)

	Executive Secretary
Native American Heritage Commission
915 Capitol Mall, Rm. 364
Sacramento, CA  95814
http://www.nahc.ca.gov/cna.html
	To be listed when there has been coordination and involvement with California Native Americans concerning cultural resources.

	Public Utilities Commission (PUC)

	Executive Director
Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA  94102
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/contactus/

	For projects that affect or involve railroad crossings.

	Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB)

	P.O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterboards_map.shtml

	

	San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC)

	San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
50 California Street, Suite 2600
San Francisco, California 94111
http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/contact.shtml

	

	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy
	Rivers and Mountains Conservancy
"El Encanto"
100 N. Old San Gabriel Canyon Road
Azusa, CA 91702
http://www.rmc.ca.gov/about/staff.html
	

	San Joaquin River Conservancy

	San Joaquin River Conservatory
5469 East Olive Avenue
Fresno, CA 93727
http://sjrc.ca.gov/parkway_visit.html 

	

	Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy

	Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
http://smmc.ca.gov/contact.html 

	

	Sierra Nevada Conservancy
	Sierra Nevada Conservancy
11521 Blocker Drive, Suite 205
Auburn, CA 95603
http://www.sierranevadaconservancy.ca.gov/html/contact_us.html

	

	State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)

	Office of Historic Preservation
Department of Parks & Recreation
P.O. Box 942896
Sacramento, CA 94296
http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/
	

	State Lands Commission (SLC)

	Sacramento Office
100 Howe Ave Suite 100 South
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202
http://www.slc.ca.gov/Misc_Pages/Contact_Us_Home_Page.html 

	

	State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

	State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/contact/index.html 

	

	California Health and Human Services Agency
	California Health and Human Services Agency
1600 Ninth Street, Room 460
Sacramento, CA 95814

	

	University of California
	University of California 
1111 Franklin St.
Oakland, CA 94607-5200
http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/ 

	

	Air Quality Management Districts (AQMD)

	http://www.arb.ca.gov/drdb/dismap.htm

	

	Air Pollution Control Districts (APCD)

	Air Pollution Control Districts
http://www.arb.ca.gov/capcoa/roster.htm 
	

	Airports

	California Airports List
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/documents/MapsLists.htm
 
	

	City Governments
	League of California Cities
http://events.cacities.org/cgi-shl/TWServer.exe?Run:CITYINFO

	Send to city(ies) within and adjacent to project

	County Governments 

	California State Association of Counties
http://www.csac.counties.org/ 
	Send to county(ies) within and adjacent to project

	Flood Control Districts

	Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836
Sacramento, CA  94236
http://www.water.ca.gov/contact_info.cfm

	

	Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO)

	California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions 
1215 K Street, Suite 1650
Sacramento, CA  95814
http://www.calafco.org/contact.htm 

	

	Locally Certified Coastal Programs (LCP) 

	California Coastal Commission
Headquarters
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/lcps.html 

Coastal Commission District Offices
http://www.coastal.ca.gov/address.html 

	

	Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO)

	Metropolitan Planning Organizations
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/orip/

	

	Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPA)

	Regional Transportation Planning Agencies 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/orip/

	

	Regional and local transportation commissions
	
	

	Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA)

	Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
128 Market Street
PO Box 5310, Stateline
NV 89449
http://www.trpa.org/default.aspx?tabindex=5&tabid=2 
	

	Regional Transit Providers

	Sacramento Regional Transit
P.O. Box 2110 
Sacramento, CA 95812-2110
http://www.sacrt.com/rtcontacts.stm 

	

	Utilities Providers

	Regional Utility Providers
http://energyalmanac.ca.gov/electricity/utilities.html
http://energyalmanac.ca.gov/naturalgas/index.html
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/Telco/Consumer+Information/carrierlists.htm

	

	Tribal Governments

	Tribal Governments List
http://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Pacific/WeAre/Tribes/index.htm
 
	

	Tribal Historic Preservation Offices
(THPO’s)
	Tribal Historic Preservation Offices Contact List
National
http://www.nathpo.org/map.html
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